
From: Neil Whitton   
Sent: 22 April 2022 15:51 
To: Rebekah Morgan   
Cc: DC Support <DC.Support@cherwell-dc.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: 22/00907/REM - Land Adj To Promised Land Farm, Wendlebury Road, Chesterton, 
Oxfordshire 
 
Sorry, I note that it is 32 EV charge pints for this application. 
 
Kind Regards 
 
Neil Whitton BSC, MCIEH 
Environmental Health Officer 
Cherwell District Council 
 
From: Neil Whitton  
Sent: 22 April 2022 15:50 
To: Rebekah Morgan   
Cc: DC Support   
Subject: 22/00907/REM - Land Adj To Promised Land Farm, Wendlebury Road, Chesterton, 
Oxfordshire 
 
Dear Rebekah, 
 
My only comment on this application is that whilst I am pleased to see 14 EV charge points included 
in the application I would have hoped to see provision made for ducting to the remaining parking 
spaces to allow for the easy expansion of the EV charging network – especially given the proposed 
occupants of the building. 
 
Kind Regards 
 
Neil Whitton BSC, MCIEH 
Environmental Health Officer 
Environmental Health and Licensing 
Cherwell District Council 
 


